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ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
RFP NO.: 620-008 
 
PROJECT TITLE: Humanities Building Central Plant  
 Cooling Tower Replacement, Rockville Campus 
 
SUBMISSION DATE AND TIME:  BY 3:00 PM ON NOVEMBER 4, 2019 
 

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE 
Procurement Office 

9221 Corporate Boulevard 
Rockville, Maryland 20850 

 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO PROVIDE ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS: 
 
NOTE: Similar requests for information that were received from different Contractors have been grouped 
under a single addendum item where appropriate, with a single comprehensive answer provided. 
 
The following items offer clarifications that do not change any requirements of the RFP documents. 
 
Item 2-1 Question: We are the Marley representative. After reading the RFP documents, the sole 

source specification for the cooling tower kind of keeps us out. Please let me know if Marley 
is acceptable alternative to BAC. 

 
Answer: The cooling tower is brand specific. Since the early 1990s, the college has 
standardized on BAC components for its cooling towers and ice storage modules, in order to 
reduce operations and maintenance costs.  BAC has proven to produce, high quality, reliable 
products that exceed projected life expectancy.  BAC headquartered in Jessup, Maryland, and 
the local manufacturer’s representative have historically responded quickly and 
professionally to assist the College with warranty or emergency maintenance issues.  This is 
important to the College since most of the BAC equipment is a single source of failure which 
affects cooling to many buildings.  Loss of this equipment results in the disruption of classes 
in the affected buildings. 

 
Item 2-2 Question: Can we reuse the existing conduit from the junction box to the motor control center 

and just pull new feeders thru? 
 

Answer: Please include the price for providing new conduits for proposed circuits in the HU 
building as shown on the drawings per RFP requirements. The College may consider reuse of 
conduits during the construction if deemed appropriate considering condition and cost credit. 

 
Item 2-3 Question: On page 004213 B-3, it talks about a Procurement Office Questionnaire. Is this 

different than the Contractor’s Qualification Statement Forms that goes with the technical 
portion of the bid? 

 
Answer: The Procurement Questionnaire is different than the Contractor’s Qualification 
Statement. Procurement Questionnaire intends to provide the feedback, only if you are NOT 
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planning on submitting a proposal. The Contractor’s Qualification Statement MUST be 
included in the technical proposal submission. 

 
Item 2-4 Question: Due to the congested area within the existing Chiller/Boiler Room area could 

existing rigid steel conduits that are adequate size be reused/modified to new equipment 
from the new 18"x18" pull box #6 to the VFD and existing Panel locations? 

 
Answer: Please provide the price for providing new conduits for proposed circuits in the HU 
building as shown on the drawings per RFP documents. The College may consider reuse of 
conduits during the construction if deemed appropriate considering condition and cost 
credit. 

 
Item 2-5 Question: Does the Cooling Tower need to be removed and installed during normal working 

hours or during after-hours?  Are there any restrictions on weekend work? 
 

Answer: Normal working hours are acceptable. However, please be advised paragraph 1.1.A 
or Section 002213 pertains to this project, and the College may request the Contractor to 
refrain from noisy work during testing periods. For the purposes of this project, testing 
periods are defined as mid-terms and finals. Please refer to the academic calendar on the 
College’s website for when these testing periods are scheduled. Weekend work is 
acceptable. Contractor is to comply with Montgomery County and City of Rockville noise 
ordinances at all times while executing the work. 

 
Item 2-6 Question: Please advise if the Electrical Wires from the Panel to the Cooling Tower may be 

re-used or will they need to be removed and replaced? 
 

Answer: Remove existing and provide new as shown on design drawings. 
 
The following items offer clarification that do change the requirements of the RFP documents.  
 
PLEASE MAKE CHANGES TO THE RFP DOCUMENTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Item 2-7 To extend the RFP closing date and time from 3 PM, October 30, 2019 to 3 PM, November 

4, 2019. 
 
Item 2-8 To delete 4th paragraph, Section 002113-7 in its entirety and replace with the following: 
                             

Step 3: If the lowest submitted Base Price Total (line 11) less Deduct Alternate No. 1 
exceeds available construction funds, Deduct Alternate No. 2 submitted by each Offeror 
shall be subtracted from each Offeror’s previous bid total, and the results re-ranked from 
lowest to highest. The resulting lowest priced Bid, Base Price Total less Deduct Alternates 
No. 1 and No. 2, shall be evaluated against available construction funds for the project. If 
the resulting submitted price exceeds the total amount of the available funds for the 
construction, no award of contract is expected to be made by the College from the bid 
results. 
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Item 2-9 Question: Is X-ray welding going to be a requirement on this project? I see it is in the specs 
but, is really overkill for this type of project. Please advise. 

 
Answer: Welds shall be tested per ANSI B31.1 Hydrostatic testing and visual inspection. 

 
Item 2-10 Question: Will we be able to set up crane in alley during regular hours? 
 

Answer: A crane may be located in the service drive to the south of the Technical Center 
during normal business hours. A crane lift plan is to be submitted for review and approval 
prior to any crane mobilization to the site. 

 
Item 2-11 Question: These towers are a direct replacement and the supply to chillers are piped so close 

there is no room for an additional Butterfly valve or control valve in this line. Can we eliminate 
the flexs? These towers are on a separate pad outside and on a VFD. Please advise if these 
are necessary? 

 
Answer: See addendum #2 on M0.01 and M1.01. Additional manual butterfly isolation valves 
shall not be required on cooling tower outlet piping. Provide control valve and flexible 
connection. 

 
Item 2-12 Question: The basin sweeper piping to me the drawings aren’t very clear. Existing piping do 

we remove or not or just change control valve and reconnect? One more thing type of piping 
for the pipe if required to change. PVC or Black Schedule 40. 

 
Answer: New PVC Basin Sweeper piping shall be provided from the existing side stream 
separator to cooling tower basin connection. The existing side stream separator control valves 
shall be installed in the locations indicated on M1.01. 

 
Item 2-13 Question: Please provide the enclosure type for the cooling tower VFDs. The specification 

262913 2.03 BB indicates either a NEMA 1 or NEMA 12 are acceptable for indoor locations, 
but are determined on environmental conditions.  Please confirm if NEMA 1 or NEMA 12 are 
required. 

 
Answer: Cooling tower VFD’s shall be provided with NEMA 1 enclosures. 

 
Item 2-14 Question: Please confirm the enclosure type for the basin heater control panel. Note 21 on 

E1.02 states the enclosure to be NEMA 4X stainless steel.  Specification Section 236500 2.02 
G 3 calls for NEMA 3R. 

 
Answer: Basin heater control panel shall be NEMA 3R per specification 23 65 00. 

 
Item 2-15 Question: Referencing New Work Notes: Item 1 on Drawing Page S1.01 states "Protect 

Surrounding Structures Using Plastic Tenting and then Power Tool Clean All Structural Steel 
Members, Including Those Left In Place, to Remove Rust and Scale." Could you please advise 
if the intent is to install Plastic/Poly Sheeting over the entire structure to facilitate cleaning of 
the rust and scale? 
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Addendum 2 
Project: MC RV HU (BLDG No. 208) Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement Date: 10/28/2019 

Reference: 

Title: Addendum #2 Drawing Narrative BKM Project No: 19104.01 

COMMENTS: 

Mechanical: 

M0.01 “Mechanical Legend, Abbreviations, General Notes, Schedules and Details” 

• Manual butterfly (shut off) valves have been eliminated from the cooling tower outlet piping.

M1.01 “Part Site Plan – Mechanical – Demolition and New Work” 

• Manual butterfly (shut off) valve has been added to the condenser water return piping to match the detail on M0.01.

Electrical: 

E1.04 “Humanities Building Part Floor Plan – Power – New Work” 

• The location of panel board PP1 and the BAS panel has been identified.

The related Drawings are attached with the changes clouded. 
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